CACG MINUTES	OF MEETING - Draft		
Meeting Date:	Wednesday 29 May 2019		
Time:	16:00		
Location:	JAH Airport Management Centre		
Members Attending		Observers/Advisers Attending	
<ul> <li>CACG Chairperson – Steve Klomp</li> <li>Jandakot Airport Holdings – John Fraser</li> <li>City of Cockburn – Lorenzo Santociello</li> <li>Bibra Lake Residents Group – Paul Hansen</li> <li>Royal Aero Club of WA – John Douglas &amp; Linda Maule</li> <li>City of Canning – Tim Porter</li> <li>City of Melville – Clive Robartson</li> <li>Connecting South Lake – Tracy Kilian</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Airservices Australia –Lance Dale</li> <li>Jandakot Airport Holdings – Jacqui Gill (CACG Secretariat)</li> <li>Department of Infrastructure , Regional Development &amp; Cities–David McMahon &amp; Marcelo Alves</li> </ul>	
Member Apologies/Absence Obse		Observer/Adviser Apologies	
<ul> <li>Jandakot I Associatio</li> <li>City of Cod</li> </ul>	Alan Bailey Residents and Rate Payers n – Leanne Chaproniere ckburn – Lee-Anne Smith Rural Landowners Assoc. – Erika	<ul> <li>Civil Aviation Safety Authority – Peterson</li> <li>Aircraft Noise Ombudsman</li> </ul>	- Craig
1. Attendance/Apologies			
1.1. Meeting attendance and apologies noted above			
2. Previous Minutes			
2.1. The previous minutes were accepted as a true and accurate record of the meeting and the final version is to be published on the Jandakot Airport website.			Secretary
3. Airservices Update			
<ul> <li>3.1. ATC Update</li> <li>RWY extension works will close RWY 12/30 for about a month, during this closure all operations will be on RWYs 06/24. Slight change to footprint.</li> <li>Wet weather is expected in the coming months reducing traffic, the fine weather days will be busier as training schools try to catch up any lost time.</li> <li>ATC is preparing for longer runway, new taxiways and new lighting system.</li> </ul>			
3.2. Noise Quarte	er one 2019		
<ul> <li>There were 16 complainants during quarter one 2019.</li> <li>This is a decrease from 21 complainants in quarter four 2018 and from 25 complainants in quarter one 2018</li> </ul>			
<ul><li>control of of</li><li>Airservices</li><li>Episode 1</li></ul>		raffic control is available at:	
4. Jandakot Air	port Update		
4.1. MASTER PL	AN		
Infrastruct	akot Airport Master Plan 2014 was ure and Regional Development on has been endorsed by Airservice	17 February 2015.	

• An exposure draft Master Plan 2019 was sent to DIRD in December. DIRD Comments are currently being addressed.

# 4.2. INFRASTRUCTURE

• JAH has agreed to partial funding of the Karel Avenue Upgrade Project. The Contract has been awarded to Georgiou.

## 4.3. AVIATION

- Construction is underway on the extension of runway 12/30 and associated taxiways. This will include the replacement of the runway and taxiway lighting system.
- Taxiway overlays are currently underway.

## 4.4. COMMERCIAL

- Site 1 An Agreement for Lease has been signed, for an office / laboratory building.
- Site 10D Distribution Warehouse now complete.
- Site 13 Workshop now complete.
- Site 207 Work has commenced on a 10,000m2 workshop with a 1,500m2 office.
- Site 214 Proposal being considered for an 8,000m2 workshop.
- Site 511 Proposal being considered for a 10,000m2 distribution warehouse with 12,00m2 office.
- Site 512 An Agreement for the Lease has been signed for a 1,200m2 office and 18,000m2 warehouse.
- Site 516 Western Power has advised that they will not be proceeding with the new depot at Jandakot Airport.

## 5. General Business

## 5.1. CT4 operations at Jandakot

• The owner of a CT4 which operates at Jandakot airport would like to change its classification from charter to Warbird. Part of this process is applying to the Dept, Of Infrastructure for a noise certificate. The aircraft currently operates multiple times per week and has the same engine as most common cessna's used at this airport. The change in classification will not have any new impact on noise around Jandakot airport.

## 5.2. Drone Activity

• There have been reports in the media regarding drone activity. Australia is the first country to regulate drone use and authorities can deploy counter measures for drones operating illegally and charge offenders. Drone surveillance is being trialled at several airports around Australia.

## 5.3. New arrangement for inbound VFR routes

- Instead of 'Six South' and 'Six South East' the inbound markers are now 'Oakford' and 'Brickworks' respectively. This is simply intended to make inbound aircraft positions easier for pilots and air traffic controllers to understand. It was stressed at the meeting that these new arrangements will make no difference at all to the inbound traffic routes or inbound aircraft altitude and therefore there will be no difference in plane sightings, overflying or noise to any residents or other land users in the area.
- The meeting was also told that one of the radio frequencies used by Jandakot pilots (120.9MHZ) was now not used, instead being replaced by 128.65 MHz. This information was just for the information of attendees and once again, made no material difference to aircraft operations at Jandakot.

## 6. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held Wednesday August 28th 2019	
Meeting Closed 4.45pm	